
Dear Timothy, 
  
Thank you for your comment. 
  
Regarding the explain, please follow below: 
  
1). We have revised the test set-up photo for the conducted emission. 
     Please refer to attachment for updated conducted test set-up photo. 
    (Upload to ATCB.web.set) 
  
2). Most of our client showed the power is with AV power, 
     so the manual is the AV power, and the power level  
     showed in the report is the PK power.  
  
3). Please kindly see updated SAR report that we show the EUT type in section 1.2. 
  
4). The performance check and liquid measurement was done in July 24th afternoon, 
     and the EUT test was done in July 25th morning. 
    They were actually done within 24 hours. 
    Do you suggest that we should revise then to be the same date? 
  
5). The 3.5mm distance is for EUT normal test and the 5mm is  
     for performance check (system validation). 
6 and 7). Regarding the >30 degree and boundary effect, Could you please open  
               the attached file that is provide from our instrument supplier (IndexSAR)? 
  
Thanks for your kindly help  

Best Regards  

Kevin Chen  
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